

April 7, 1999

NWB file no: N6L3-0779

Mr. Robert Janes  
Senior Administrative Officer  
Hamlet of Rankin Inlet  
P.O. Box 310  
Rankin Inlet, NT  
X0C 0G0

Dear Mr. Janes,

Re: Water Licence No. N6L3-0779 Renewal.

This letter is to follow-up on the January 19, 1999 letter, to remind you that the Hamlet's current water licence expires on August 31, 1999. Enclosed you will find the necessary documents to be filed with the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) for the water licence renewal. It should be filed as soon as possible, to ensure that the NWB and the public have sufficient time to review the application. A \$30.00 application fee, payable to Receiver General for Canada, and an Executive summary in English and Inuktitut is also a requirement before the NWB can process your submission.

If you require assistance or clarification please do not hesitate to contact myself or Dionne Filiatrault, Technical Advisor at (867) 360-6338 or by fax at (867) 360-6369.

Thank you,

David Porter  
Licence Administrator